VanBuskirk Frame House
AL-V1-B-162

The Van Buskirk Frame House is located on Main
Street, in Woodland. The village was laid out by the
Consolidation Coal Company in 1897 to provide housing
for miners working the nearby mine of Ocean No. 7.This
house was built on lot five of the original six lots.
The house became privately owned in 1929 when Consolidation
sold it to Alice May VanBuskirk. The house is "T" shaped,
two stories tall and three bays wide. Wall construction
is frame with shiplap siding. The roof is gable flank
with a central gable on the northeastern flank.
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The Van Buskirk Frame house is located on the southern side of
Main Street in the village of Woodland.

The "T" shaped house is two stories tall and three bays wide.
Wall construction is frame with shiplap siding. It rests on a
low stone foundation of random rubble with a plain water table.
The gable flank roof is covered with tar paper. Eaves consist
of a boxed cornice, soffit, frieze, and returns. A central
gable with returns is on the northeastern flank of the building.
Two brick chimneys located on the interior are original. A
shed roofed frame addition with german siding rests on cinder
blocks and is located in the southern corner of the building.

A11 doors and windows are pedimented. The main entrance in
the center of the northeastern facade has a three panel, one 1light
door. A second story entrance directly above the main entrance
has a six panel door with one frosted glass 1light. Windows are
two over two light sashes with fluted jambs and wooden lugsills.
A porch on the northeastern facade has been removed. A shed
roofed porch is on the southwestern facade.
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The Van Buskirk Frame House is located on Main Street,
in Woodland. Woodland was laid out by the Consolidation Coal
Company in 1897 to provide housing for miners working the
nearby mine of Ocean No. 7. (1) The village was originally
laid out to have six lots, this house being on lot five.(2)
By 1898 the company had built forty two houses in the village.(3)

In 1904 the Consolidation Coal Company rented the house
for five years to David Smith. (4) The house became privately
owned in 1929 when Consolidation sold it to Alice May Van Buskirk.(5)

The house is "T" shaped, two stories tall and three bays
wide. Wall construction is frame with shiplap siding. The roof
is gable flank with a central gable on the northeastern flank.
A1l doors and windows are pedimented. The main entrance in the
center of the northeastern facade has a three panel, one 1ight
door. A second story entrance directly above the main entrance
formerly opened onto a porch or balcony, which has been removed.

(1) Katherine A. Harvey, Best Dressed Miners; Life and Labor in
the Maryland Coal Region, 1835-1910 (Ithaca: Cornell University
Press) p. 79

(2) Allegany County Deeds, Liber 82, FOlio 472

(3) Katherine Harvey, P. 79

(4) Allegany County Deeds Liber 94, Folio 413

(5) Allegany County Deeds, Liber 162, Folio 530
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Van Buskirk Frame House
AL-V1-B-162

Allegany County Deed: Liber 453, Folio 648

Grantee: Vincent A. Diggs and Mella M. Diggs Date: May 19, 1972
Grantor: Leona Gladys Grove (formerly Buskirk

Notes: Lot #5 .321 a at Woodland E.D. 18

Allegany County Wills #8259
Grantee: Leona Grove (Daughter Date: 1965
Grantor: Alice May Van Buskirk, deceased

Allegany County Deed: Liber 162, Folio 530

Grantee: Alice May Van Buskirk Date: October 2, 1929
Grantor: Consolidation Coal Co. Consideration: $225
Notes: on road commonjy known as Main Street

Allegany County Deed: Liber 94, Folio 413

Grantee: David Smith Date: February 5, 1904
Grantor: Consolidation Coal Co.
Notes: Lot #5 in Town of Woodland in which dwelling now

stands a lease for 5 years.

Allegany County Deed: Liber 82, Folio 472
Plat: 6 lots on plat, 1 to & September 10, 1897
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